

Abraham Reyes

Objective: to contribute strong graphic design skills in web design and be able to offer my experience to your company.

Qualifications: I have recently completed an associate's degree in Web Design. Through my academia I have learned what it takes to complete projects in a timely manner, to be able to take a task and convert it into quality work.

During the last two years I have gained enough experience working with Adobe Software. These include: Dreamweaver, Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign and some Flash. I am also efficient with CSS, and HTML.

To view my portfolio visit my website at: www.abe-r.com

Education

2006-2009	Elgin Community College, Elgin IL
2002-2003	William Rainey Harper College, Palatine, IL
1998-2002	Rolling Meadows High School, Rolling Meadows, IL

Job History

April 2005-Present **Park National Bank**
704 W Main St. West Dundee, IL 847.428.3636

Senior CSR: Daily responsibilities include efficient leadership skills, sales and accuracy with currency handling. Excellence in customer service is number one priority.

2002 -2005 **Lord and Taylor**
4 Woodfield Mall Schaumburg, IL 847.619.5000

As a sales representative my responsibilities were based on assisting customers and contributing to the accomplishment of the company's daily goals.

2001-2002 **Loews Cineplex Entertainment**
601 North Martingale Road, Schaumburg, IL 847.330.1017

As a box office cashier I was responsible for excellent customer service and increase of sales